FILED 2/3/2025
DOCUMENT NO. 00645-2025

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: RIVERDALE - WU993

Hi Melinda,

Per this email, the docket title (and utilities) for Docket 20240011 have been updated to reflect
Riverdale Utility Holding, Inc.

Dorothy

From: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: RIVERDALE - WU993

Dorothy,

Per the email below, please change the name of the utility for WU 993 from:
RIVERDALE UTILITY HOLDING, INC.

to

Riverdale Utility Holding, Inc.

Thanks.

Nelinda Walts

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952

From: William Smoot <wts@wetengineering.net>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Re: RIVERDALE - WU993

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Mr. Semanik wants it to be: Riverdale Utility Holding, Inc.

He also asked how long the notice needs to run in the paper?

Thanks.



From: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 4:13 PM

To: William Smoot <wts@wetengineering.net>

Cc: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: RIVERDALE - WU993

Mr. Smoot,

Please see the email below from our Clerk’s office. Please “Reply to All” with the correct rendering of the Utility’s
name.

Thanks.

Melinda Watts
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:49 PM

To: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RIVERDALE - WU993

Hi Melinda,

Did you ever get confirmation of whether the company name should be in all caps as shown in the

application or in lower case as shown on some exhibits to the application and subsequent document

filings (i.e. DN 02051-2024)? CLK needs to know how the name should be reflected in MCD.
RIVERDALE UTILITY HOLDING, INC.

or

Riverdale Utility Holding, Inc.



Thank you for your help!

Dorothy





